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MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 28, 2014
TO: - Ms. Sharon L. Surnmers, DMMA

Planning & Policy Development Unit

. W ‘?,m;)
FROM: Daniese McMullin-Pew FSOn

State Council for Persons with Disabilities
RE: 17 DE Reg. 885 [DMMA Proposed Preventive Services Regulation]

The State Council for Persons with Disabilities (SCPD) has reviewed the Department of Health and Social
Services/Division of Medicaid and Medical Assistance’s (DMMAs) proposal to adopt a State Plan
amendment regarding the provision of preventative services described in the Affordable Care Act. The
proposal is published as 17 DE Reg. 885 in the March 1, 2014 issue of the Register of Regulations.

As background, Section 4106 of the Affordable Care Act authorizes states to adopt a Medicaid State Plan
amendment in the context of preventive services. In a nutshell, a State can secure an additional 1%
federal Medicaid match for specified preventive services if it agrees to cover the following: preventive
services assigned a grade of A or B by the U.S. Preventive Services Task Force (USPSTF) and approved
vaccines and their administration recommended by the Advisory Committee on Immunization Practices
(ACIP). CMS guidance was provided in a State Medicaid Director Letter, SMD#13-002 (February 1,

2013) and Q&A document.

Delaware DMMA proposes to adopt a State Plan amendment to qualify for the additional match effective
April 1,2014. The actual amendment is brief and appears to conform to the CMS guidance.

SCPD endorses the proposed regulation since it will result in confirmation of Delaware Medicaid coverage:
of specified preventive services and increase federal funding.

Thank you for your consideration and please contact SCPD if you have any questions or comments regarding
our position or observations on the proposed regulation. ' '

cc: Mr. Stephen Groff
Mr. Brian Hartman, Esq.
Governor’s Advisory Council for Exceptional Citizens
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